

Mil Lel School Parent Club Meeting Minutes held on Tuesday 25th September 2018

Meeting Opened: at 9.00 am

1. Present:

Liza Kirby, Fiona Harten, Jacinta Clark, Sandie Oehms, Sandra Robinson, Loretta Hayman, Sally Seebohm

2. Apologies:

Belinda Seaman

3. Previous Minutes:

Moved: Liza

Seconded: Sally

4. Business from Previous Meeting:

4.1 Cook Book Update

- Cook books to be put in Parent Club Cake Stall-Mil Lel Show
- 5 cook books at Blue Lake Café
- Correction for last minutes (14/8/18) sold 10 books-Public Library

4.2 Fundraising Term 4

- Wine and Cheese Night-Sandra is getting information from Warrnambool Cheese Factory
- Halloween Disco-Liza rang Police and asked about having Police at Disco and was advised was difficult better to organize ourselves

4.3 Movie Night

- Sold 65 tickets so far
- Liza organising drinks and lollies and chocolates
- Liza buying 10 blocks of chocolate for raffle
- Liza to contact Sally Work about her donation of wine

4.4 Constitution

- See attached copy of email from Department of Education with changes needing to be made

4.5 Mil Lel Show

- Cook books to be on Cake stall and Activity stall
- Show Roster (school families to help out on the day) has gone well
- Cook books to be put in Hall near raffle table
- Liza to ask Lyndal Johns if she is doing the Lemonade Stall
- Liza has completed a list for set up and pack up
- Richard Crouch to do ice cream stall- need a float small change
- Liza to organize Parent Club Stall float 10c, 20c
- Liza to ask Suze about Activity Stall float
- Families who cannot help on the day have been asked to bake foods for the cake stall

- Governing Council are contacting families on the Roster to check if still ok to help on Show day
- Pie warmer to hall
- Loretta to collect things from school on Friday for show- benches, serviettes, glad wrap, plates

4.6 Canberra Camp

- Question if to do a Canberra Camp letter to families (asking families if Parent Club to make a donation or families do fundraising) due to in 2022 year 7 will be a part of High School.
The Camp is meant to be more catered for year 7s so next year camp maybe the last one (Canberra Camp being every 2 years)

4.7 Wish List

- Liza to check with Suze
- Asked Shirley Hogg to do one

4.8 New Tent Cover

Liza is checking what type it is and ordering online

5. Treasurers Report

Moved: Jacinta Clark

Seconded: Sally Seebohm

Balance: 11,519.44

6. Uniform Update:

No outstanding

DCP paid

7. Correspondence/Communication

In: Invites to the Parent Club Birthday sent back-wrong address

Out: Heat up Roster

Uniform Order form

8. General Business:

None

9. Principal Report

- No report

Meeting closed at: 10.30 am

Next Meeting: Tuesday 16th of October

Sally Seebohm

Secretary